
Balochistan Livelihood and Entrepreneurship Project (BLEP) 

Planning &   Development Department Government of Balochistan, 

H # 450-5/9 Tajik Abad Killi Shabo, Quetta 

 
MOM (Pre-Bid) PK-P&DD QUETTA-393129-NC-RFB  

                                                     

Page 1 of 1 

 

        Dated: December 21, 2023 

 

MINUTES OF PRE-BID MEETING 

 

Proceedings & Decisions: 

 

Pre-Bid Meeting for Training (skill development) of female beneficiaries in four (04) Districts 

(Chaghi, Noshki, Mastung & Kila Abdullah) of Balochistan PK-P&DD QUETTA-393129-NC-

RFB (Package # 2). 

 

Following are the queries raised by the Firms / organizations and clarification by the Client. 

S# Queries Clarification / Replies 

1 

What are the means of 

distribution of Stipends to the 

beneficiaries….? 

Reputed branchless banking services provider / 

Microfinance Bank i.e., Jazz cash or equivalent 

2 

What should be the quality of 

Equipment for Centers & Tool 

Kits……? 

No compromise on quality i.e best quality required. 

3 
Who were Trainers either Male or 

Female…...? 
Only female trainers shall be acceptable. 

4 Is partial bid acceptable…...? 

[Complete bid with whole scope (all trades) as 

mentioned above shall be acceptable]. 

Blacklisting shall be conducted by the Procuring Agency 

for the Firms who left incomplete Assignment.   

5 What shall be the Tax Rate…? All applicable taxes by the Government shall be applied.  

6 Certification for Beneficiaries  
Certificates must be duly recognized by the Trade 

Testing Board. 

7 
How many classrooms in each 

Center……? 

There are four (04) classrooms for each trade in each 

training center.  

8 
Is the stipend amount for each 

beneficiary (calculation)…...? 

Yes, stipend amount (PKR 15000) is for each beneficiary 

in all districts.  

9 Advance Payment.  

No Advance payment shall be made. 

Payments shall be made in accordance with the payment 

schedule as mentioned in the Bidding Documents. 

 

 

 

 


